
IDEA WRITTEN ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLAINT 

NUMBER 10-069 

 
Name of the school system: 
 
Memphis City Schools 
 
Description of the violation: 
 
Memphis City Schools failed to provide special education services for nineteen days.  
Memphis City Schools failed to provide special education services subsequent to the tenth day 
of suspension.  
 
Description of the law or regulation determined to have been violated: 
 
34 C.F.R. § 300.101 (a) Free Appropriate Public Education (FAPE)  
34 C.F.R. § 300.530 (a) (b) (2) Authority of School Personnel 
 
 
Corrective measures ordered by the Office of General Counsel: 
 
Memphis City Schools must schedule an IEP Meeting within ten (10) school days of receipt of 
the corrective action plan letter with the Complainant to address and offer compensatory 
services for the services not delivered. 
 
Final determination of the Office of General Counsel:  
 
The Office of General Counsel has will continue to monitor for compliance with the Corrective 
Action Plan.  


